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Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Moloney, Trudy (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 10:38 AM
To: Carol Berg
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: ATTACHED
Attachments: 559 McKnight Rd S.Anderson Ltr.5-23-19.doc

I received your email and reviewed your case with the Legislative Hearing staff.  Please see the attached letter which 
was sent to you on May 23, 2019.  It is our policy to allow appellants to reschedule their hearings twice.  You have 
requested a reschedule two times already so the July 11, 2019 hearing will not be rescheduled.  Once your case is heard 
this Thursday, it will go before the City Council.   
 
The City Council Public Hearing will be on July 24, 2019 at 3:30 p.m. in Room 300 Council Chambers as explained in the 
attached letter.   
 
 
Trudy Moloney 
Director, City Council Operations 
Office of the City Council 
Suite 310, City Hall 
15 West Kellogg Blvd 
Saint Paul, MN 55102‐1615 
Phone:  651‐266‐8575 
 

From: Carol Berg [mailto:a9696b@msn.com]  
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2019 4:31 PM 
To: Moloney, Trudy (CI‐StPaul) <trudy.moloney@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: ATTACHED 
 

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

 

Ms. Moloney: 
 
Please see attached and e-mail verification of receipt. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Lenny Anderson  
Phone:  651-738-9696 
Alternate:  406-266-8628 


